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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D € 20463

James H. Conley, Treasurer
United Association Local 725
Pipefitters-Air Conditioners PAC
13185 NW 45th Avenue

Miami, Florida 33054

MUR 2053

United Association Local 725
Pipefitters-Air Conditioners
PAC

James H. Conley, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Conley:

On September 25, 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Gj@gral,ceunsel
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By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 2053
United Association Local 725
Pipefitters-Air Conditioners
Political Action Committee
James H. Conley, treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the United Association Local 725 Pipefitters-Air Conditioners
Political Action Committee and James Conley, as treasurer, "Local
725" or "Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by
failing to file its 12 Day Pre-general Election Report in a
timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

Tgs The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i) .

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in the matter are as follows:

e Respondent Local 725 is a political committee

within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4).

2, James Conley is the treasurer of Local 725 .

3 Section 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires, in a calender year in which a regularly scheduled
general election is held, that a pre-general election report be
filed no later than the 12th day before any election in which the
committee makes a contribution to or an expenditure on behalf of
a candidate.

4. Respondent's 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report was
required to be filed on October 15, 1984. Respondent filed the
1984 30 Day Post General Election Report, disclosing activity for
the 12 Day Pre-General period, on January 25, 1985. Therefore,
the 12 Day Pre-General Report was filed 92 days late.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by
failing to file the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report in a timely
manner .

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of Two Hundred Twenty-Five
Dollars ($225), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue




==
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele ,/’
General C

e
}({j N
svs” 1/ (OBS e usd (0 e | o
Kenneth A. Grpfss Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

/ 4 :
et 9-5-55

James Conley éi7* Date
/ Preasurer, Unite@ - Association

. Local 725 Pipefitters Air-Conditioners
Political Action Committee




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

United Association Local 725 MUR 2053
Pipefitters-Air Conditioners
PAC

James H. Conley, as Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 25,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2053:

Accept the conciliation agreement

attached to the General Counsel's

Report signed September 19, 1985.

Close the file.

Approve the letter to the Respondents
attached to the General Counsel's

Report signed September 19, 198S5.

Commissioners Elliott, Josefiak, McGarry and McDonald

voted affirmatively in this matter: Commissioners Aikens

and Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

/442;{«?9/ M%UW

Date rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 9-20-85, 4:44
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 9-23-85, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Wed., 9-25-85, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

James H. Conley, Treasurer
United Association Local 725
Pipefitters-Air Conditioners PAC
13185 NW 45th Avenue

Miami, Florida 33054

Re: MUR 2053
United Association Local 725
Pipefitters-Air Conditioners
PAC
James H. Conley, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Conley:

On 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SVASHING TON Do Jiide

James H. Conley, Treasurer
United Association Local 725
Pipefitters-Air Conditioners PAC
13185 NW 45th Avenue

Miami, Florida 33054

MUR 2053

United Association Local 725
Pipefitters-Air Conditioners
PAC

James H. Conley, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Conley:

On September 25, 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely, '

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

i
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION ComI#hiom. . LT Ry

In the Matter of ; ?5 CrP 20 P‘l: 44
)

United Association Local 725
Pipefitters-Air Conditioners) MUR 2053
PAC )

James H. Conley, as Treasurer ) E
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT !5;'Ei|‘|!s;|r|[|p\,

BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed
by James Conley, as treasurer of the Pipefitters-Air Conditioners
Political Action Committee.

The attached agreement contains no changes from that
originally proposed by the Commission. A check for the civil
penalty of Two Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars ($225.00) has been
received.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance of
this agreement and the closing of the file.

The Office of General Counsel recommends the approval of the
attached letter to the Respondents.

Charles N, Steele
/“ Gener :Co
[y - )
AN e D I sy ) 4 40 L 'f/’<(w~#>

/Date] 7 Kenneth A. Gross/
Associate Generdl Counsel

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Civil Penalty Check
Letter to Respondents
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 15, 1985

L

James H. Conley, Treasurer
United Association Local 725
Pipefitters-Air Conditioners Political Action Committee
13185 NW 45th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33054
RE: MUR 2053

Dear Mr. Conley:

On June 26, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that United Association Local 725 Pipefitters Air-Conditioners
PAC violated 2 U.S.C.§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii). At your request, the
Commission determined on August 7 , 1985, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible.
Please note 30 day time period in this matter expires on
Septerber 16 , 1985, If you have any questions or suggestions for
changes in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Andrea Quinn, the staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

James H. Conley, Treasurer
United Association Local 725
Pipefitters-Air Conditioners Politlcal Action Committee
13185 NW 45th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33054
RE: MUR 2053

Dear Mr. Conley:

On June 26, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that United Association Local 725 Pipefitters Air-Conditioners
PAC violated 2 U.S.C.§ 434(a) (4) (A)(ii). At your request, the
Commission determined on , 1985, to enter into
negot1at1ons directed towards reachlng a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prlor to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible.
Please note 30 day time period in this matter expires on

» 1985. If you have any questions or suggestions for
changes in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Andrea Quinn, the staff member assigned to this

matter, at (202) 523-4000.
Sincerely, E?
;(&_,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

VASHING TON DYe o Zose

James H. Conley, Treasurer

United Association Local 725
Pipefitters Air Conditioning
Political Action Committee

13185 NW 45th Ave.

Opa Locka, FL 33054

Dear Mr. Conley:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe United Association Local 725
Pipefitters Air Conditioning Political Action Committee and you,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that 2 violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation,

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11l C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pre-probable cause conciliation after briefs on




Letter to James H. Conley, Treasurer
Page 2 -

probable cause have been mailed to the respondent will not be
entertained.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless vou notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any gquestions, please contact Andrea C.

Quinn, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry  , &
Chairman Fﬁfﬁl

nclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 2053

United Association Local 725
Pipefitters-Air Conditioners
Political Action Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 7,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2053:

l. Enter into conciliation
negotiations with United
Association Local 725 Pipefitters-
Air Conditioners Political Action
Committee and James Conley, as
treasurer, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Approve the conciliation agreement
and letter attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed August 1,
1985.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.
Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 8-2-85, 5:03
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 8-5-85, 11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Anqust 15, 1985

9435¢C

]

James H. Conley, Treasurer

United Association Local 725

Pipefitters-Air Conditioners Political Action Committee
13185 NW 45th Avenue

Miami, Florida 33054

Ea

gk

RE: MUR 2053

Dear Mr. Conley:

On June 26, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that United Association Local 725 Pipefitters Air-Conditioners
PAC violated 2 U.S.C.§ 434(a) (4)(A)(ii). At your request, the
Commission determined on August 7 » 1985, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause

to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and returr jt,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible,
Please note 30 day time period in this matter expires on
Septerber 16 , 1985. If you have any questions or suggestions for
changes in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Andrea Quinn, the 3taff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles.N, Steele
Gé§é§
=1/ e

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 11, 1985

James H, Conley, Treasurer

United Association Local 725
Pipefitters Air Conditioning
Political Action Committee

13185 NW 45th Ave.

Opa Locka, FL 33054

MUR 2053
Dear Mr. Conley:

On July 1 , 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe United Association Local 725
Pipefitters Air Conditioning Political Action Committee and you,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4) (A) (ii) a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the

Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information,

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 1l C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pre-probable cause conciliation after briefs on




* Letter to James H. Conley, Treasurer
Page 2

probable cause have been mailed to the respondent will not be
entertained.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Andrea C.
Quinn, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

W Moers™

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




o @
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
MUR No. __ 2053
STAFF MEMBER(s) & Tel. No.
Andrea C. Quinn
(202) 523-4000
RESPONDENTS : United Association Local 725 Pipefitters
Air Conditioning Political Action Committee
James H. Conley, Treasurer
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The United Association Local 725 Pipefitters Air
Conditioning Political Action Committee ("Local 725") failed to
file the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and
Disbursements by Election Day, November 6, 1984.

Local 725 was notified on October 1, 1984 that a 12 Day Pre-
General Report was due on October 25, 1984 if contributions and
expenditures, which had not previously been reported, were made
in connection with the general election during the period ending
October 17, 1984.

On December 28, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to Local
725 for failure to file the 1984 30 Day Post-General Report
covering October 1, 1984 through November 26, 1984. On January

25, 1985, the Commission received a report from Local 725 marked

as a Year End Report, which disclosed activity covering the

period from October 1, 1984 through December 31, 1984. The

report also disclosed three (3) contributions to Federal
candidates totalling $2,600 during the October 1 through October
17, 1984 period, which indicated that a 12 Day Pre-General Report

should have been filed.
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file a pre-election report, which shqll be filed no

later than the 12th day before an election in which the committee
makes a contribution or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in
such election and which shall be complete as of the 20th day
before such election.

Local 725 was required to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-General
Report on October 25, 1984. The Committee filed Year-End Report,
which itemized financial activity through the period covered by
the 12 Day Pre-General Report, on January 25, 1985. The
Committee's failure to comply with the reporting requirement in a
timely manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).
Thus, the Commission finds reason to believe that the Committee

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD Referral 85NF-121
United Association Local 725
Pipefitters Air Conditioning
Political Action Committee
James H. Conley, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 1,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-121:

Open a MUR.

Find reason to believe that United Association
Local 725 Pipefitters Air Conditioning Political
Action Committee and James H. Conley, as Treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

Approve the letter and Factual and Legal Analysis
attached to the First General Counsel's Report
signed June 26, 1985,

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDohald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

7-/-f:; Sb44* Q”;Eddqmaﬂu/
V4 U
Date 1¢0A/ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6=217=857 1 5.5/
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 6-27-85, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION MMITLTON CTADETARY
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
o5 JuN a7
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT N i

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY RAD REFERRAL: 85NF-121
OGC TO THE COMMISSION STAFF MEMBER:
Andrea C. Quinn

SOURCE OF REFERRAL: INTERNALLY GENERATED m'HVE

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: United Association Local 725 Pipefitters
Air Conditioning Political Action
Committee
James H. Conley, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (ii)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: FEC disclosure documents

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: N/A

GENERATION OF MATTER
United Association Local 725 Pipefitters Air Conditioning
Political Action Committee ("Local 725") was referred to the
Office of General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division for
failing to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-General Election Report of
Receipts and Disbursements.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The United Association Local 725 Pipefitters Air
Conditioning Political Action Committee ("Local 725") failed to
file the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and
Disbursements by Election Day, November 6, 1984.
Local 725 was notified on October 1, 1984 that a 12 Day Pre-
General Report was due on October 25, 1984 if contributions and

expenditures, which had not previously been reported, were made
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in connection with the general election during the period ending

October 17, 1984,

On December 28, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to Local
725 for failure to file the 1984 30 Day Post-General Report
covering October 1, 1984 through November 26, 1984. On January
25, 1985, the Commission received a report from Local 725 marked
as a Year End Report, which disclosed activity covering the period
from October 1, 1984 through December 31, 1984. The report also
disclosed three (3) contributions to Federal candidates totalling
$2,600 during the October 1 through October 17, 1984 period,
which indicated that a 12 Day Pre-General Report should have been
filed.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (aA) (ii), all political
committees other than authorized committee of a candidate are
required to file a pre-election report, which shall be filed no
later than the 12th day before an election in which the committee
makes a contribution or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in
such election and which shall be complete as of the 20th day
before such election.

Local 725 was required to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-General
Report on October 25, 1984. The Committee filed a Year-End
Report, which itemized financial activity through the period
covered by the 12 Day Pre-General Report, on January 25, 1985.
The Committee's failure to comply with the reporting requirement

in a timely manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).
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Thus, it is the recommendation of the Office of General Counsel
that the Commission find reason to believe that the Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii)
RECOMMENDATIONS

110 Open a MUR.
2. Find reason to believe that United Association Local 725
Pipefitters Air Conditioning Political Action Committee and
James H. Conley, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).
3. Approve the attached letter and factual and legal

analysis.

Charles N, Steele
General Gounsgel

jéhtf 743;1“22§§// BY;CT QLJZ Ko

Kenneth A. Gros
Associate Gener Counsel
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)2 Referral
3t Letter and Factual and Legal Analysis
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 5 June 1985

ANALYST: Doris M. Gardner

. COMMITTEE: United Association Local 725 Pipefitters
Air Conditioning Political Action
Committee (C00160507)

James H. Conley, Treasurer

13185 NW 45th Avenue

Opa Locka, FL 33054

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4) (A) (ii)
PURCERY 0485 e N1 GIds)

BACKGROUND:
Failure to Timely File the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report

The United Association Local 725 Pipefitters Air
Conditioning Political Action Committee ("Local 725") failed
to file the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and
Disbursements by Election Day, November 6, 1984.

Local 725 was notified on October 1, 1984 that a 12 Day
Pre-General Report was due on October 25, 1984 if
contributions and expenditures, which had not previously
been reported, were made in connection with the general
election during the period ending October 17, 1984
(Attachment 2).

On December 28, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to
Local 725 for failure to file the 1984 30 Day Post-General
Report covering October 1, 1984 through November 26, 1984
(Attachment 3). On January 25, 1985, the Commission
received a report from Local 725 marked as a Year End
Report, which disclosed activity covering the period from
October 1, 1984 through December 31, 1984. The report also
dliscliosed Fthiee (3 contributions i tog Federallyy cancidates
totalling $2,600 during the October 1 through October 17,
1984 period, which indicated that a 12 Day Pre-General
Report should have been filed (Attachment 4).

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None,
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T AN 4N T /72057
PEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSON DATE 30MAYRS
COMMITEEE INDES OF [PSRCLOSURE DOCUMEM|S (C) (RI-R4) . PAGE

NON -PARTY RELATED
COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS TYPFE. OF FILER # OF MICROFILM
COVFRAGE DATES  PAGES LOCATION

UNITED ASSOCIATION LOCAL 72% FPIPEFITTERS ATR CONDITIONING POLITICAI. ACTION COMMITTEFE NON-PARTY QUALIFIED 1D #C00160507
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: PLUMBING & PIPEFITTING INDUSTRY

1983 MID-YEAR REPORT 40,283 f,590 1JANA3 -30JUNB3 A3FEC/277/2399
1°ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE 1JANA3 -30JUNB3 B84FEC/307/0832
YEAR-END 33,603 17,251 1JULB3 -31DECH3 A4FEC/291/1994
1°'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE 1JULB83 -31DECR3 B4FEC/306/49
APRIL QUARTERLY 14,068 7,139 1JANA4 -31MARB4 84FEC/308/39
APRIL QUARTFRLY - AMENDMFENT 14, 06R 7,409 1JANB4 -31MARB4 BAFEC/336/018
1'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE 1JANB4 -31MARB4 B4FEC/328/4215
JULY QUARTERLY 15,RA7 6,830 1APR84 -30JUNB4 B84FEC/320/2752
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT 15,867 6,030 1APRB4 -30JUNB4 B4FEC/336/0187
OCTOBER QUARTERLY 11,780 57,649 1JULB4 -30SEPB4 19 BAFEC/338/0123
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE 10CTB4 -26NOVB4 1 B4FEC/357/4976
YEAR-END 10,865 18,996 10CT84 -31DEC8B4 11 BSFEC/361/2712

TOTAL 126,466 116,725 82 TOTAL PAGES

Debts owed to the Committee as of 12/31/84: $0
Debts owed by the Committee as of 12/31/84: $0
Cash on hand as of 12/31/84: $22,617.00

A1l reports have been reviewed.

o
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION £/ P ¥
VO ARIING. TN DC diesnr

October 1, 198¢

GENERAL ELECTION PILING NOTICE
POR UNAUTHBORIZ2ED COMMITTEES

WBO MUST PILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees that file monthly zeports must file the pre-
general election repoct due October 25, 1984.

~In addition all quarterly £filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information,

WEAT MOST BE REPORTED

The report must disclese all financial activity of the comnittee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
ticn* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
all firancial activity from the later of October 1l or the date of
registration* through October 17, 1984.)

WEEN TO PILE

Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail
must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Repecrts hzans
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
close ¢f business October 25, 1984.

X e8] e

WEO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All conmittees must file the pcst-general election repsrt cue
Decenber 6, 1984, regardless cf election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The pcst-general election repcrt must ccver all financial
activity of the cocmrittee from either the date of the last reccr

fi1led or the date of registration, whichever i1s later® throuzh
Nevember 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE

Pcst-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than Decerber 6, 1984. Repcrts
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business Tecember 6, 1984.

*The firet report filed by a committee shall include all amocrn:s
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting periocd. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-

 »
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WHERE AND HOW TO PILE
Committees should consult the {nstructions on the enclosed FEC
form 3X, for details.

QUARTERLY PILERS

Reg./Cezt.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date

J ¥
. 3rd Q-Report 07/01* = 09/30 10/15/84 10/15/84
Pre-General 10/01 = 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
post-General** 10/18 = 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11727 = 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

*0r from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is laterl. ,

ssReports filed by comnittees that aid not file the pre-Genereal
report shculd cover all financial activity from the last LepeIt
filed through Novencer 26,

MONTHLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
varme of Report period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date

Oct. Mcnthly 09/01 09/30 10/20/84 10/20/¢84
Pre-General 10/01 10/17 10/22/84 10/25%/¢a
Post-General 10/18 11/26 12/06/84 12/C6/E4
Yeacr-enc 11/27 12/31 01/31/85 0l /8% /65

COMPLIANCE :
Political comm jiable for failure to file any

report require Failure to file in a timely
gashion is a se Committees are subject to
enforcement act Jllegible reports which ca®
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees £iling such documents will be

reguired to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Pudblic Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHING1ON D C 3048) -7

December 28, 1984

Janes M. Conley, Treasurer

United Association Local 725 Pipefitters
Air Conditioning Political Action
Committee

13185 WM 45th Avenue

Opa Locka, IFL 33054

Identification Number: C00160507

Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (16/01/04-11/26/!4)

Dear Mr. Conley:

It bhas come to the attention of the PFederal Rlection

Commission that you may bave failed to file the above creferenced
Report Of Receipts Disbursements as reqQuired by tbe Pederal

Election Campaign Act. You were previously motified of the due
date for this report.

It is important that you file this ceport immediately with
the Federal ERlection Commission, 1325 Kk Street, WM, Washington,
DC 2046) (or with the Clerk of the Bouse or the Secretary the
Senate, as appropriate). A oopy Of the report or its relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State ox
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an auvdit o<
legal enforcement action.

If you bhave any gquestions regarding this matter, please
contact Doris Gardner on our toll-free number (800) €24-95)30.
Our local number is (202) $523-4048.

Sincerely,

JIPE &

John D. Gibeon
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING TON DU 20463

James H. Conley, Treasurer

United Association Local 725
Pipefitters Air Conditioning
Political Action Committee

13185 NW 45th Ave.

Opa Locka, FL 33054

Dear Mr. Conley:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe United Association Local 725
Pipefitters Air Conditioning Political Action Committee and you,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation,

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued., The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pre-probable cause conciliation after briefs on
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Letter to James H. Conley, Treasurer
Page 2 .

probable cause have been mailed to the respondent will not be
entertained.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accoriance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless vou notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any gquestions, please contact Andrea C.

Quinn, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR No.
STAFF MEMBER(s) & Tel. No.
Andrea C. Quinn
(202) 523-4000

RESPONDENTS : United Association Local 725 Pipefitters
Air Conditioning Political Action Committee
James H. Conley, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The United Association Local 725 Pipefitters Air
Conditioning Political Action Committee ("Local 725") failed to
file the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and
Disbursements by Election Day, November 6, 1984.

Local 725 was notified on October 1, 1984 that a 12 Day Pre-
General Report was due on October 25, 1984 if contributions and
expenditures, which had not previously been reported, were made
in connection with the general election during the period ending
October 17, 1984.

On December 28, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to Local
725 for failure to file the 1984 30 Day Post-General Report
covering October 1, 1984 through November 26, 1984. On January
25, 1985, the Commission received a report from Local 725 marked
as a Year End Report, which disclosed activity covering the
period from October 1, 1984 through December 31, 1984. The
report also disclosed three (3) contributions to Federal
candidates totalling $2,600 during the October 1 through October
17, 1984 period, which indicated that a 12 Day Pre-General Report

should have been filed.
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- FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), all political
comnittees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file a pre-election report, which shall be filed no
later than the 12th day before an election in which the committee
makes a contribution or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in
such election and which shall be complete as of the 20th day
before such election.

Local 725 was required to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-General
Report on October 25, 1984. The Committee filed Year-End Report,
which itemized financial activity through the period covered by
the 12 Day Pre-General Report, on January 25, 1985. The
Committee's failure to comply with the reporting requirement in a
timely manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).
Thus, the Commission finds reason to believe that the Committee

violated 2 U.S.C. 3§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).
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